
From: Zach Duncalfe [mailto:zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 2:40 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Chambers - Ross J; Emily Slaytor; brogers@nff.org.au; scaa@scaa.org.au 
Subject: AM2014/239 - Pastoral Award 2010 - Confirmation of Position - Items 101 & 103. 

 
Dear AMOD team, 
 

At paragraph [277] of the 4 yearly review of modern awards – Award stage – Group 3 
Decision, The AWU was asked to advise the Commission of its position in relation to Items 
101 & 103 of the Summary of Submissions published 4 July 2016. 
 

The AWU advises that we no longer pursue these claims. 
 

 

Kind Regards, 
 
ZACH DUNCALFE  | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER 

M  0401 83 00 83 | zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au 

P 02 8005 3315  

LEVEL 10, 377 - 383 SUSSEX STREET, SYDNEY NSW 2000   
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